Greenfield Township Supervisors' Meeting – January 4th 2021

Meeting Minutes

The regular monthly meeting of the Greenfield Township Supervisors was called to order at 8:01 pm with the pledge of Allegiance.

The roll call was Supervisor Slebodnik present, Supervisor Totsky present, Supervisor Evans – absent, Attorney Casper present, Treasurer Mike Mancuso present, Secretary Chaz Brewer present. A Supervisor's quorum was present so the meeting was able to proceed.

There were no corrections to the minutes of the December 3rdth meeting and the December 16th special meeting by the Supervisor's so the minutes stood approved as distributed.

Supervisor Slebodnik moved to close the regular meeting and open the 2021 reorganization meeting with Supervisor Totsky as chairperson. Supervisor Totsky seconded that motion. The motion passed with a voice vote with all Supervisors present voting yes.

Supervisor Slebodnik moved to appoint Supervisor Totsky as chairperson for 2021. Supervisor Totsky seconded that motion. The motion passed with a voice vote with all Supervisors present voting yes.

Supervisor Totsky moved to appoint Supervisor Slebodnik as Vice Chairperson for 2021. Supervisor Slebodnik seconded that motion. The motion passed with a voice vote with all Supervisors present voting yes.

Supervisor Slebodnik moved to appoint Nick Bonczkiewicz as Roadmaster. Supervisor Totsky seconded that motion. The motion passed with a voice vote with all Supervisors present voting yes.

Supervisor Totsky moved to appoint Patty Apostolakes to the vacancy board. Supervisor Slebodnik seconded that motion. The motion passed with a voice vote with all Supervisors present voting yes.

Supervisor Slebodnik moved to appoint Walter Casper as Solicitor. Supervisor Totsky seconded that motion. The motion passed with a voice vote with all Supervisors present voting yes.

Supervisor Totsky moved to appoint Chaz Brewer as Secretary. Supervisor Slebodnik seconded that motion. The motion passed with a voice vote with all Supervisors present voting yes.

Supervisor Slebodnik moved to appoint Mike Mancuso as Treasurer. Supervisor Totsky seconded that motion. The motion passed with a voice vote with all Supervisors present voting yes.

Supervisor Totsky moved to appoint Kyle Durko as Fire Chief. Supervisor Slebodnik seconded that motion. The motion passed with a voice vote with all Supervisors present voting yes.

Supervisor Slebodnik moved to appoint Charles Lubash as EMA Director. Supervisor Totsky seconded that motion. The motion passed with a voice vote with all Supervisors present voting yes.

Supervisor Totsky Supervisor Slebodnik moved to appoint Jeff Martin as Police Chief. Supervisor Slebodnik seconded that motion. The motion passed with a voice vote with all Supervisors present voting yes.

Supervisor Slebodnik moved to appoint Dennis Kutch, P.E., KBA as Township Engineer. Supervisor Totsky seconded that motion. The motion passed with a voice vote with all Supervisors present voting yes.

Supervisor Totsky moved to appoint P.J. Fortuner as grant coordinator. Supervisor Slebodnik seconded that motion. The motion passed with a voice vote with all Supervisors present voting yes.

Supervisor Slebodnik moved that the Planning Commission members remain the same. Supervisor Totsky seconded that motion. The motion passed with a voice vote with all Supervisors present voting yes.

Supervisor Totsky moved that the Zoning Board members remain the same. Supervisor Slebodnik seconded that motion. The motion passed with a voice vote with all Supervisors present voting yes.

Supervisor Slebodnik moved to table the Sewer Authority appointment. Supervisor Totsky seconded that motion. The motion passed with a voice vote with all Supervisors present voting yes. Supervisor Totsky moved to appoint Northeast Inspection Consultants to handle zoning and permits. Supervisor Slebodnik seconded that motion. The motion passed with a voice vote with all Supervisors present voting yes.

Supervisor Slebodnik moved to appoint First National Bank as the Township Depository. Supervisor Totsky seconded that motion. The motion passed with a voice vote with all Supervisors present voting yes.

Supervisor Totsky moved to set the Treasurer's Bond at \$250,000. Supervisor Slebodnik seconded that motion. The motion passed with a voice vote with all Supervisors present voting yes.

Supervisor Slebodnik moved to appoint Berkhiemer as the earned income collector. Supervisor Totsky seconded that motion. The motion passed with a voice vote with all Supervisors present voting yes.

Supervisor Totsky moved to make the first Tuesday of each month at 8pm as meeting night for 2021. If it falls on a holiday or election day, then it will be the next Tuesday. Supervisor Slebodnik seconded that motion. The motion passed with a voice vote with all Supervisors present voting yes.

Supervisor Totsky moved that the Township Holidays be New Year's Day, Good Friday, Memorial Day, July 4th, Labor Day, Thanksgiving Day, Veterans' Day, and Christmas. Supervisor Slebodnik seconded that motion. The motion passed with a voice vote with all Supervisors present voting yes.

Jerry Snyder commented on the reorganization information.

Supervisor Slebodnik moved to close the reorganization meeting and reopen the regular meeting. Supervisor Totsky seconded that motion. The motion passed with a voice vote with all Supervisors present voting yes.

The Township departments read or stated verbally their reports as available.

There were no public comments, questions, and requests on agenda items.

Supervisor Slebodnik moved to that the 2021 millage remains at 17 mills. Supervisor Totsky seconded that motion. The motion passed with a voice vote with all Supervisors present voting yes.

Attorney Casper explained information regarding the proposed new sewer use ordinance.

Supervisor Totsky moved to table any action on the proposed new sewer use ordinance until the next regular meeting. Supervisor Slebodnik seconded that motion. The motion passed with a voice vote with all Supervisors present voting yes.

The meeting was then open for public comments, questions, and requests. Mackenzie Snyder and Jerry Snyder commented on Police coverage after 11pm with Police Chief Martin responding.

Supervisor Totsky moved to adjourn the meeting. Supervisor Slebodnik seconded that motion. The motion passed with a voice vote with all Supervisors present voting yes. The meeting was adjourned at 8:35pm.

Greenfield Township Supervisors' Meeting – February 2nd 2021

Meeting Minutes

The regular monthly meeting of the Greenfield Township Supervisors was called to order at 8:00 pm with the pledge of Allegiance.

The roll call was Supervisor Slebodnik present, Supervisor Totsky present, Supervisor Evans – absent, Attorney Casper present, Treasurer Mancuso present, Secretary Brewer present. A Supervisor's quorum was present so the meeting was able to proceed.

There were no corrections to the minutes of the January 4th meeting by the Supervisor's so the minutes stood approved as distributed.

The Township departments read or stated verbally their reports as available.

There were no public comments, questions, and requests on agenda items.

Attorney Casper explained information regarding the proposed new sewer use ordinance.

Supervisor Totsky moved to approve and enact the proposed new sewer use ordinance 02-02-2021. Supervisor Slebodnik seconded that motion. The motion passed with a voice vote with all Supervisors present voting yes.

The meeting was then open for public comments, questions, and requests. Mike Mazza commented on the January 4th meeting day and date. Patty Apostolakes commented on the Township's new dump Truck.

Supervisor Totsky moved to adjourn the meeting. Supervisor Slebodnik seconded that motion. The motion passed with a voice vote with all Supervisors present voting yes. The meeting was adjourned at 8:16pm.

Greenfield Township Supervisors' Meeting – March 2nd 2021

Meeting Minutes

The regular monthly meeting of the Greenfield Township Supervisors was called to order at 8:01 pm with the pledge of Allegiance.

The roll call was Supervisor Slebodnik present, Supervisor Totsky present, Supervisor Evans – absent, Attorney Casper present, Treasurer Mancuso present, Secretary Brewer present. A Supervisor's quorum was present so the meeting was able to proceed.

There were no corrections to the minutes of the January 4th meeting by the Supervisor's so the minutes stood approved as distributed.

The Township departments read or stated verbally their reports as available.

There were no public comments, questions, and requests on agenda items.

Supervisor Totsky moved to appoint Patty Apostolakes to the Sewer Authority.. Supervisor Slebodnik seconded that motion. The motion passed with a voice vote with all Supervisors present voting yes.

Supervisor Slebodnik moved that Greenfield Township approve a \$30k grant for the Veterans' Memorial Park through 2022. Supervisor Totsky seconded that motion. The motion passed with a voice vote with all Supervisors present voting yes.

The meeting was then open for public comments, questions, and requests. Mike Mazza commented on the terms for Sewer authority appointments and on the Veterans' park grant. Brenda Gavin inquired about Police protection after 11 pm. Al Schoenly commented on a candidate for Supervisor and on a Township officer holding two or more positions. Mike Mazza commented that a Township officer should be able to hold only one Township position.

Supervisor Totsky moved to adjourn the meeting. Supervisor Slebodnik seconded that motion. The motion passed with a voice vote with all Supervisors present voting yes. The meeting was adjourned at 8:24pm.

Greenfield Township Supervisors' Meeting – April 6th 2021

Meeting Minutes

The regular monthly meeting of the Greenfield Township Supervisors was called to order at 8:00 pm with the pledge of Allegiance.

The roll call was Supervisor Slebodnik present, Supervisor Totsky present, Supervisor Evans – absent, Attorney Casper present, Treasurer Mancuso present, Secretary Brewer present. A Supervisor's quorum was present so the meeting was able to proceed.

There were no corrections to the minutes of the March 2ndmeeting by the Supervisor's so the minutes stood approved as distributed.

The Township departments read or stated verbally their reports as available.

There were no public comments, questions, and requests on agenda items.

Supervisor Totsky moved to approve the 2020 Financial Audit. Supervisor Slebodnik seconded that motion. The motion passed with a voice vote with all Supervisors present voting yes.

Supervisor Slebodnik moved that the request for an additional speed hump on Lakeview Avenue be tabled. Supervisor Totsky seconded that motion. The motion passed with a voice vote with all Supervisors present voting yes.

After a discussion with Chief Martin Supervisor Totsky moved that a K9 police dog for our police department be approved. Supervisor Slebodnik seconded that motion. The motion passed with a voice vote with all Supervisors present voting yes.

Supervisor Slebodnik moved to approve the major FDR (Full depth reclamation) projects for some of our main roads. Supervisor Totsky seconded that motion. The motion passed with a voice vote with all Supervisors present voting yes.

Supervisor Totsky moved to approve the sale of equipment at the Lopatofsky Auction on April 10,2021 and add to the record from prior meetings at which the purchase of new truck was authorized and at which the prior auction sale of vehicles was authorized. Supervisor Slebodnik seconded that motion. The motion passed with a voice vote with all Supervisors present voting yes. Supervisor Slebodnik moved to authorize the Solicitor to draft an Ordinance for stop signs for action at the May meeting pursuant to the engineer study/report. Supervisor Totsky seconded that motion. The motion passed with a voice vote with all Supervisors present voting yes.

Treasurer Mancuso notified the public on when and where to get vaccinations.

The meeting was then open for public comments, questions, and requests. Mike Mazza commented on the township's grinder pumps and the financial report regarding a line item for the Sewer bill. Chris Jankauskas commented on the roads in the Finch Hill development being turned over to the Township and Solicitor Casper explained the issue. Mike Mazza then also commented on the Township taking over the roads of the Finch Hill development.

Supervisor Totsky moved to adjourn the meeting. Supervisor Slebodnik seconded that motion. The motion passed with a voice vote with all Supervisors present voting yes. The meeting was adjourned at 8:27pm.

Greenfield Township Supervisors' Meeting – May 4th 2021

Meeting Minutes

The regular monthly meeting of the Greenfield Township Supervisors was called to order at 8:02 pm with the pledge of Allegiance.

The roll call was Supervisor Slebodnik present, Supervisor Totsky present, Supervisor Evans – absent, Attorney Casper present, Treasurer Mancuso present (Virtually), Secretary Brewer present. A Supervisor's quorum was present so the meeting was able to proceed.

There were no corrections to the minutes of the April 4thmeeting by the Supervisor's so the minutes stood approved as distributed.

The Township departments read or stated verbally their reports as available.

There were no public comments, questions, and requests on agenda items.

Supervisor Slebodnik moved to approve Ordinance # 05/04/2021 (regarding stop signs at Lakeview/Sunset intersection). Supervisor Totsky seconded that motion. The motion passed with a voice vote with all Supervisors present voting yes.

Supervisor Totsky moved to approve to retain Atty.Jack Dean of Elliott Greenleaf & Dean as counsel for township for legal matters. Supervisor Slebodnik seconded that motion. The motion passed with a voice vote with all Supervisors present voting yes.

Supervisor Slebodnik moved to authorize the Solicitor to take appropriate action to address the request by CCJW for a temporary conditional use permit for a construction site job trailer at the Kingdom Hall on Hickory Ridge Road. Supervisor Totsky seconded that motion. The motion passed with a voice vote with all Supervisors present voting yes.

Supervisor Totsky moved to appoint Zelenkofske Axelrod LLC (CPA's) to provide technical assistance and advice in relation to the policies, procedures and accountability and American Rescue Plan Act funding program. Supervisor Slebodnik seconded that motion. The motion passed with a voice vote with all Supervisors present voting yes.

The meeting was then open for public comments, questions, and requests. Patty Apostolakas proposed a Township event aligned with the National Night Out in August 2021 where the public could interact with various Township departments. Supervisor Totsky moved to adjourn the meeting. Supervisor Slebodnik seconded that motion. The motion passed with a voice vote with all Supervisors present voting yes. The meeting was adjourned at 8:16pm.

Greenfield Township Supervisors' Meeting – June 1st 2021

Meeting Minutes

The regular monthly meeting of the Greenfield Township Supervisors was called to order at 8:00 pm with the pledge of Allegiance.

The roll call was Supervisor Slebodnik present, Supervisor Totsky present, Supervisor Evans – absent, Attorney Casper present, Treasurer Mancuso present, Secretary Brewer present. A Supervisor's quorum was present so the meeting was able to proceed.

There were no corrections to the minutes of the May 4thmeeting by the Supervisor's so the minutes stood approved as distributed.

The Township departments read or stated verbally their reports as available.

Brenda Gavin commented on the calcium treatment for the roads in the Finch Hill Development.

Solicitor Casper proposed that Greenfield Township accept the Tax Compromise bid of \$1761.40 for the property at Newton lake, Pin # 01404030002 as stated in the letter from the Lackawanna County Tax Claim Bureau. Supervisor Totsky moved to accept it. Supervisor Slebodnik seconded that motion. The motion passed with a voice vote with all Supervisors present voting yes.

Solicitor Casper stated that Greenfield Township respond to the letter that informed the Township on the proposed PPL Electric utility line rebuilding that goes through Greenfield Township. Supervisor Totsky moved to respond. Supervisor Slebodnik seconded that motion. The motion passed with a voice vote with all Supervisors present voting yes.

Supervisor Slebodnik moved that the roads in the Finch Hill Development be treated with calcium, etc. provided that the Township is reimbursed by the private property owners for the costs of labor / materials supplied. Supervisor Totsky seconded that motion. The motion passed with a voice vote with all Supervisors present voting yes.

The meeting was then open for public comments, questions, and requests. Tom Didato commented on the payment for the calcium treatment for the Finch Hill Development private roads and the road situation and condition in that development. Mark Totsky

communicated on how the calcium treatment cost would be collected. Patty Apostolakes indicated that a proposed Township Community event is tentatively planned for August 7th, 2021 from 1pm to 4 pm which would include various Township departments.

Supervisor Totsky moved to adjourn the meeting. Supervisor Slebodnik seconded that motion. The motion passed with a voice vote with all Supervisors present voting yes. The meeting was adjourned at 8:30pm.

Greenfield Township Supervisors' Meeting – July 6th 2021

Meeting Minutes

The regular monthly meeting of the Greenfield Township Supervisors was called to order at 8:02 pm with the pledge of Allegiance.

The roll call was Supervisor Slebodnik present, Supervisor Totsky present, Supervisor Evans – absent, Attorney Casper present, Treasurer Mancuso present, Secretary Brewer present. A Supervisor's quorum was present so the meeting was able to proceed.

There were no corrections to the minutes of the June 1st meeting by the Supervisor's so the minutes stood approved as distributed.

The Township departments read or stated verbally their reports as available.

There were no public comments on agenda items.

During the Supervisor's report Supervisor Totsky noted that after the June 1st meeting the Supervisors met with the Solicitor in a work session to discuss legal matters.

Supervisor Slebodnik moved that Resolution No. 7-6-21 for compliance with Lackawanna County 2021 Hazard Mitigation Plan update be approved. Supervisor Totsky seconded that motion. The motion passed with a voice vote with all Supervisors present voting yes.

The meeting was then open for public comments, questions, and requests. Frank Ruggiero complimented the Township on the safety improvements on Lakeview Avenue and also noted that there are some other roads at Newton Lake that need to be addressed. Harry Tapyrik questioned if the private roads in the Finch Hill Development could be taken over by the Township and he expressed his concern about off road vehicle traffic in the Development. Brenda Gavin noted that the traffic on Pierce Road is traveling too fast. Mike Mazza commented that the bridge construction on Lee Road was a good job.

Supervisor Totsky moved to adjourn the meeting. Supervisor Slebodnik seconded that motion. The motion passed with a voice vote with all Supervisors present voting yes. The meeting was adjourned at 8:27pm.

Greenfield Township Supervisors' Meeting – Aug 3rd 2021 Meeting Minutes

The regular monthly meeting of the Greenfield Township Supervisors was called to order at 8:00 pm with the pledge of Allegiance.

The roll call was Supervisor Slebodnik present, Supervisor Totsky present, Supervisor Evans – absent, Attorney Casper present, Treasurer Mancuso present, Secretary Brewer present. A Supervisor's quorum was present so the meeting was able to proceed.

There were no corrections to the minutes of the July 6th meeting by the Supervisor's so the minutes stood approved as distributed.

The Township departments read or stated verbally their reports as available.

There were no public comments on agenda items.

After a brief discussion Supervisor Totsky moved to increase the Township's line of credit to \$200,000. Supervisor Slebodnik seconded that motion. The motion passed with a voice vote with all Supervisors present voting yes.

After a brief discussion Supervisor Slebodnik moved to approve the renewal of the Township's liability and workers' comp insurance. Supervisor Totsky seconded that motion. The motion passed with a voice vote with all Supervisors present voting yes.

The meeting was then open for public comments, questions, and requests. Bob Warren questioned why he is required to remove his trailer from his property. The board explained that it was a violation of the zoning ordinance. Because Mr. Warren appealed the violation Solicitor Casper noted that no discussion could occur due to an open legal matter. Pat Carey proposed the Township take over Wagner road in Lake Point estates after it is brought up to specifications at a cost to the Township of \$27,000. Solictor Casper recommended that Mr. Carey provide to the Township a letter with all the names and addresses of the residents involved. Mike Mazza questioned if Wagner Road would be brought up to specifications as other roads were required to do. Bob Kilmer noted that the condition of Flossie road is deteriorating but that Nick Bonczkiewicz told him it would be taken care of. Theresa Kilmer was concerned that the police chief is retiring and commented on the good job that the police department is doing.

Supervisor Totsky moved to adjourn the meeting. Supervisor Slebodnik seconded that motion. The motion passed with a voice vote with all Supervisors present voting yes. The meeting was adjourned at 8:27pm.

Greenfield Township Supervisors' Meeting – Sep 7th 2021 Meeting Minutes

The regular monthly meeting of the Greenfield Township Supervisors was called to order at 8:01 pm with the pledge of Allegiance.

The roll call was Supervisor Slebodnik present, Supervisor Totsky present, Supervisor Evans – absent, Attorney Casper present, Treasurer Mancuso present, Secretary Brewer present. A Supervisor's quorum was present so the meeting was able to proceed.

There were no corrections to the minutes of the Aug 3rd meeting by the Supervisor's so the minutes stood approved as distributed.

The Township departments read or stated verbally their reports as available. During the Supervisor's report Supervisor Totsky noted that at the recommendation of Senator Flynn that the Township reapply for the grant for the police vehicles. Joe Slebodnik moved to approve a resolution to authorize another application for a \$100,000 DCED LSA grant for police vehicles. Supervisor Totsky seconded the motion. The motion passed with a voice vote with all Supervisors present voting yes.

The meeting was then open for public comments on agenda items only. Patty Apostolake asked the Supervisors to explain expense sharing relative to prepping the roads to specs. Mike Mazza asked if the township would exceed the 27k to bring the LPE roads up to spec and if cares act funding can be used on other roads. Treasurer Mancuso answered that it cannot. Mazza also asked if the Township would request that the property owner at the end of Lee road give land for a cul-de-sac.

After a brief explanation by Treasurer Mancuso Supervisor Totsky moved that the Greenfield Township Pension Plan Obligation be renewed for year 2022. Supervisor Slebodnik seconded that motion. The motion passed with a voice vote with all Supervisors present voting yes.

After an explanation by Chief Durko Supervisor Slebodnik moved that Greenfield Township enter into an agreement for paid daytime EMS coverage. Supervisor Totsky seconded that motion. The motion passed with a voice vote with all Supervisors present voting yes.

Supervisor Totsky moved to rescind the motion of May 7th 2019 that the Township help the Newton Lake Association in upgrading the lake's outlet pipe system. Supervisor

Slebodnik seconded that motion. The motion passed with a voice vote with all Supervisors present voting yes.

Supervisor Slebodnik moved to approve the Lake Point Estates proposal for expense sharing relative to prepping the LPE roads to spec. Supervisor Totsky seconded that motion. The motion passed with a voice vote with all Supervisors present voting yes.

The meeting was then open for public comments, questions, and requests. Jim Russell commented on the professionalism of the road crew while working on Sunset Avenue and how speed bumps could be installed on other resurfaced roads around the lake because of speeding traffic. Solicitor Casper, Supervisor Totsky, and Treasurer Mancuso explained that the Lake Association should make a proposal to the Township regarding this issue. Brenda Gavin commented that office holders be sworn in during the 2022 reorganization meeting. She also asked if the EMS position would be a full or part time position. Chief Durko responded that it will be a part time position.

Supervisor Totsky moved to adjourn the meeting. Supervisor Slebodnik seconded that motion. The motion passed with a voice vote with all Supervisors present voting yes. The meeting was adjourned at 8:24pm.

Greenfield Township Supervisors' Meeting – October 5th 2021 Meeting Minutes

The regular monthly meeting of the Greenfield Township Supervisors was called to order at 8:00 pm with the pledge of Allegiance.

The roll call was Supervisor Slebodnik present, Supervisor Totsky present, Supervisor Evans – absent, Attorney Casper present, Treasurer Mancuso present, Secretary Brewer present. A Supervisor's quorum was present so the meeting was able to proceed.

There were no corrections to the minutes of the September 7th meeting by the Supervisor's so the minutes stood approved as distributed.

The Township departments read or stated verbally their reports as available. During the Supervisor's report Supervisor Totsky noted that since election day is November 2nd, the November meeting will be held on Tuesday November 9th 2021 at 8 PM and also that the January 2022 reorganization and Township meetings will be held on Monday, January 3rd 2022 at 8PM

There were no public comments on agenda items.

Supervisor Totsky moved to approve, finalize and sign the Inter-municipal Agreement with Clifford Township to provide EMS services which ratified the action taken by the Supervisors at the September meeting. Supervisor Slebodnik seconded that motion. The motion passed with a voice vote with all Supervisors present voting yes.

The meeting was then open for public comments, questions, and requests. Jacob Pezanowski questioned the Townships liability regarding the Newton Lake pipe project. Solicitor Casper responded that it is not the Townships project and the Township is not liable. Jerry Snyder questioned the amount of attorneys hired by the Township. Kyle Durko expressed concern about the road and hydrant accessibility during the Newton Lake pipe project.

Supervisor Totsky moved to adjourn the meeting. Supervisor Slebodnik seconded that motion. The motion passed with a voice vote with all Supervisors present voting yes. The meeting was adjourned at 8:18pm.

Greenfield Township Supervisors' Meeting – November 9th 2021 Meeting Minutes

The regular monthly meeting of the Greenfield Township Supervisors was called to order at 8:03 pm with the pledge of Allegiance.

The roll call was Supervisor Slebodnik present, Supervisor Totsky present, Supervisor Evans – absent, Attorney Casper present, Treasurer Mancuso present, Secretary Brewer present. A Supervisor's quorum was present so the meeting was able to proceed.

There were no corrections to the minutes of the October 5th meeting by the Supervisor's so the minutes stood approved as distributed.

The Township departments read or stated verbally their reports as available. During the Supervisor's report Supervisor Totsky noted that the January 2022 reorganization and Township meetings will be held on Monday, January 3rd 2022 at 8PM

There were no items for the board to address.

The meeting was then open for public comments, questions, and requests. Lisa Bonczkiewicz noted that the Greenfield Township Event Committee will host a Christmas Tree Lighting event on Saturday December 4th from 4 pm to 6pm at the Greenfield Township Municipal Building for Greenfield Township residents.

Supervisor Totsky moved to adjourn the meeting. Supervisor Slebodnik seconded that motion. The motion passed with a voice vote with all Supervisors present voting yes. The meeting was adjourned at 8:11pm.

Greenfield Township Supervisors' Meeting – Dec 7th 2021 Meeting Minutes

The regular monthly meeting of the Greenfield Township Supervisors was called to order at 8:00 pm with the pledge of Allegiance.

The roll call was Supervisor Slebodnik present, Supervisor Totsky present, Supervisor Evans – absent, Attorney Casper present, Treasurer Mancuso present, Secretary Brewer present. A Supervisor's quorum was present so the meeting was able to proceed.

There were no corrections to the minutes of the Nov 9th meeting by the Supervisor's so the minutes stood approved as distributed.

The Township departments read or stated verbally their reports as available. During the Supervisor's report Supervisor Totsky noted that the 2022 budget meeting will be held on Wednesday, December 22 at 1PM and the January 2022 reorganization and Township meetings will be held on Monday, January 3rd 2022 at 8PM. During the Solicitor's report Supervisor Totsky move to approve and sign the Meholic subdivision map on Arnold Road. Supervisor Slebodnik seconded that motion. The motion passed with a voice vote with all Supervisors present voting yes.

There were no public comments on agenda items.

After an explanation by Solicitor Casper Supervisor Totsky moved to sign and ratify the agreement with George Zarekas previously authorized by the Supervisors at the September 2021 subject to attorney review. Supervisor Slebodnik seconded that motion. The motion passed with a voice vote with all Supervisors present voting yes.

The meeting was then open for public comments, questions, and requests. Jack Iyoob asked is the township employees received a bonus. Patty Apostolakes noted that pictures from the Township's tree lighting event will be posted on the Supervisor's website. Steve Gullone appreciated the Township's work done across the street (Pleasant View Drive) and offererd to help.

Supervisor Totsky moved to adjourn the meeting. Supervisor Slebodnik seconded that motion. The motion passed with a voice vote with all Supervisors present voting yes. The meeting was adjourned at 8:11pm.

Greenfield Township Supervisors' Special Meeting – December 22nd 2021

Meeting Minutes

A Special meeting of the Greenfield Township Supervisors was called to order at 1:00 PM with the pledge of Allegiance.

The roll call was Supervisor Slebodnik present, Supervisor Totsky present, Supervisor Evans – absent, Attorney Casper present, Treasurer Mancuso present, Secretary Brewer present. A Supervisor's quorum was present so the meeting was able to proceed.

Treasurer Mancuso went over the proposed 2022 budget.

The meeting was then open for public comments, questions, and requests on agenda items only. Brenda Gavin commented on the 2022 proposed budget.

Supervisor Slebodnik moved to approve the proposed 2022 Township budget. Supervisor Totsky seconded that motion. There was no discussion and the motion was passed with a unanimous voice vote.

Supervisor Totsky moved to adjourn the meeting. Supervisor Slebodnik seconded that motion. There was no discussion and the motion was passed with a unanimous voice vote. The meeting was adjourned at 1:05 PM.